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Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Neis, Adrian (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2012 9:41 AM

To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul); Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)

Subject: 1501 York appeal 1 of 2

Attachments: ATT13327.jpg

 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Ubl, Stephen (CI-StPaul)  

Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2012 9:24 AM 

To: Neis, Adrian (CI-StPaul) 

Subject: FW: IMG00072-20121001-1436.jpg 

 

1501 York (10/01/20112) - 

The new (black) roofing material required a permit and inspections. The material was installed improperly. Nails are 

exposed, edges are not sealed and the roof edge is not trimmed out.  

 

 

 

Stephen Ubl 

Sr. Building Inspector/Sr. Trades Coordinator Department of Safety & Inspections 

375 Jackson St 

Saint Paul, MN 55101 

P: 651-266-9021 

F: 651-266-9099 

stephen.ubl@ci.stpaul.mn.us 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America 

 

 

 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Ubl, Stephen (CI-StPaul) 

Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2012 9:20 AM 

To: Ubl, Stephen (CI-StPaul) 

Subject: IMG00072-20121001-1436.jpg 

 

 






